July 11, 1989

Scott Larson

' Cambridge City Clerk

Cambridge Clity Hall
139 E. 1st
Cambrldge, MN 55008

Docket Number A-4535 Ordinance Number 219
Clity of Cambridge
Dear Mr, Larson:

- The Minnesota Municlipel Board has now processed and approved the above
ordinance In accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 414, and the Ruies of
Procedure.

According to law, this annexation ordinance must be flied with the

Township Clerk, County Audltor, Secretary of State, and the Municlpal Board.

(Since the ordinance has already been flled with the Municlipal Board, no
additional copies are required.) We also recommend thaet you flle the
ordinance with the County Recorder.

The annexation Is final upon the date the ordinance Is approved by the
Board, which Is the dete of this letter,

Sincerely,

MUNICIPAL BOARD

Patricia D. Lundy
Asslistant Director

PDL:sw

cct lIsanti County Audltor
- Cambr idge Townshlp Clerk
Jimmy A. Lindberg, Attorney at Law
Secretary of State




